Salisbury Township Environmental Advisory Council July 20, 2011

Order of Business

Call to Order

1) R o	oll Call	Р	N	
	Glenn Miller, Chair			
	 Louis Cinquino, Vice Chair 			
	Jane Benning			
	Mary Anne Stinner			
	• Joseph Hebelka (PC Rep)			
	Bruce Burchard			
	• Joanne Ackerman, (BOC liaison)			
	Cynthia Sopka (Secretary)			
	 Randy Soriano (Township Manager) 			
Task	Force Members			
	➤ Glenn Minnick			
	> Samantha Dorney			
	> Sandra Thomas			

2) Notifications:

- a. All public sessions of the Salisbury Township Environmental Advisory Committee regular meetings are electronically monitored (tape recorded) for the purpose of taking the Minutes. Public comment on agenda items will be entertained at the time the item is up for discussion; non-agenda related public comments will be entertained after the agenda
- 3) Review of minutes of June 15, 2011 meeting and action thereon
- 4) Report of officers and committees (include BOC, PC, Manager and/or Planning/Zoning)
 - a. Zoning: 2160 Overhill Road tree removal; 1316 Byfield Street deck; 333 Nicole Circle deck; 1330 S. Fairview requested continuation until September, 2011.
 - b. Planning: Regional SALDO meeting with Fountain Hill and Salisbury Township Planning Commissions; Public meeting presented by LANTA for a proposed route along Devonshire Road Rd, 33rd St and Bevin Drive; St. Lukes Riverside Drive Access Road Preliminary Plan review; and Revised Land Development plan for Devonshire Park Apartments.
 - c. Board of Commissioners Meet the 2nd and 4th Thursday of the month at 7:00.

5) Old Business

- **NRI** final Review LCCD provided Salisbury Township with five (5) hard copies of the Final version of the Natural Resource Inventory. I have already provided a copy to Glenn Miller for review and would like to share the remaining copies with the EAC members to review and comment. Once the final review is accomplished the next item we need to address is the formal recommendation to the Board of Commissioners. We would also need to coordinate with LCCD to provide a presentation of the final product to the BOC. This should be addressed at our meeting.
- Since there was some interest in understanding the issue of Marcellus Shale, I'm including this website for your review http://www.marcellusfacts.org/.

6) New Business

- a) Creation of the Standard Operating Procedures for content for the STEAC web information to be posted on the township website.
- b) Who will be responsible for choosing the topics to be addressed. Once the article is written the EAC group is suggested to collectively review it prior to placement on the website.
- c) Who will be responsible for the updates to the website monthly basis.
- d) Some suggestions included the Composting project and locations; the Walking Purchase Park history and importance or value of the park; perhaps we could reference other parks and give some information on those; plus we need to address the topics we would like to share.
- e) Suggest to review other municipalities EAC information to help guide Salisbury Township.

7) Public Comments

8) Agenda for next meeting

9) Adjournment

Section 2 – A motion from the floor must be made and passed in order to dispense with any item on the agenda

INFORMATION ON OTHER EAC'S:

- The Upper Milford/Emmaus EAC meets every 4th Monday of the month at 7PM and also has information posted on the website of Upper Milford.
- The Allentown EAC meets every 2nd Monday of the month from 5:15 PM to 7:15 PM on the 3rd floor of the City offices.
- The Upper Saucon EAC meets every 3rd Tuesday of the month and starts at 6:00 PM.
- The Whitehall Township EAC meets the 2nd Thursday of each month and starts at 7:00 PM.